



August 4, 2020

Kenneth M. Kulak, Esq.
Anthony C. Decusatis, Esq.
Brooke E. McGlinn, Esq.
Mark A. Lazaroff, Esq.
Morgan Lewis & Bockius, LLP
1701 Market Street,
Philadelphia, PA 19103
ken.kulak@morganlewis.com
anthony.decusatis@morganlewis.com
brooke.mcglinn@morganlewis.com
mark.lazaroff@morganlewis.com

Susan Simms Marsh, Esq.
Elizabeth Rose Triscari, Esq.
Pennsylvania American Water Company
852 Wesley Drive
Mechanicsburg, PA 17055
susan.marsh@amwater.com
Elizabeth.Triscari@amwater.com

Re: Pa. PUC v. Pennsylvania American Water Company, Docket Nos. R-2020-3019369
(Water); R-2020-3019371 (Wastewater)
CAUSE-PA to Pennsylvania American Water Company, Interrogatories, Set III

Dear Counsel:

Please find the attached **CAUSE-PA to Pennsylvania American Water Company, Interrogatories, Set III** in the above-referenced matters.

Pursuant to the Commission's Emergency Order issued on March 20, 2020, and as indicated on the attached Certificate of Service, service on the parties was accomplished by email only.

Respectfully Submitted,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Ria M. Pereira".

Ria M. Pereira, Esq.
Counsel for CAUSE-PA

CC: Secretary Rosemary Chiavetta (Cover Letter/COS only)
Certificate of Service

BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	:	
	:	
v.	:	Docket Nos. R-2020-3019369
	:	R-2020-3019371
Pennsylvania American Water Company	:	

Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that I have this day served copies of the **CAUSE-PA to Pennsylvania American Water Company, Interrogatories, Set III** upon the parties of record in the above captioned proceeding in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 and consistent with the Commission's Emergency Order issued on March 20, 2020.

VIA EMAIL ONLY

Susan Simms Marsh, Esq.
Elizabeth Rose Triscari, Esq.
Pennsylvania American Water Company
852 Wesley Drive
Mechanicsburg, PA 17055
susan.marsh@amwater.com
Elizabeth.Triscari@amwater.com

Christine M. Hoover, Esq.
Erin L. Gannon, Esq.
Lauren E. Guerra, Esq.
Harrison W. Breitman, Esq.
Christy Appleby, Esq.
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street
5th Floor Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101
OCAPAWC2020@paoca.org

Daniel G. Asmus, Esq.
Erin Fure, Esq.
Steven C. Gray, Esq.
Office of Small Business Advocate
Forum Place
555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
dasmus@pa.gov
efure@pa.gov
sgray@pa.gov

Carrie B. Wright, Esq.
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
PA Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120
carwright@pa.gov

Joe L. Vullo, Esq.

Charles and Jennifer Spryn

Burke, Vullo, Reilly, Roberts
1460 Wyoming Avenue,
Forty Fort, PA 18704
jlvullo@aol.com

899 Bullcreek Rd
Butler, PA 16002
sprynhouse@live.com

Kenneth M. Kulak, Esq.
Anthony C. Decusatis, Esq.
Brooke E. McGlinn, Esq.
Mark A. Lazaroff, Esq.
Morgan Lewis & Bockius, LLP
1701 Market Street,
Philadelphia, PA 19103
ken.kulak@morganlewis.com
anthony.decusatis@morganlewis.com
brooke.mcglinn@morganlewis.com
mark.lazaroff@morganlewis.com

David P. Zambito, Esq.
Cozen O'Connor
17 North Second St Suite 1410
Harrisburg, PA 17101
dzambito@cozen.com

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq.
Kurt J. Boehm, Esq.
Jody Kyler Cohn, Esq.
Boehm, Kurtz & Lowry
36 East Seventh Street, Suite 1510
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
mkurtz@BKLawfirm.com
kboehm@BKLawfirm.com
jkylercohn@BKLawfirm.com

Richard A. Baudino
J. Kennedy & Associates
1347 Frye Road
Westfield, NC 27053
rbaudino@jkenn.com

Adeolu A. Bakare, Esq.
Jo-Anne Thompson, Esq.
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
100 Pine Street
PO Box 1166
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166
abakare@mcneeslaw.com
jthompson@mcneeslaw.com

Dan Grieser
Kilkenny Law LLC
519 Swede Street
Norristown, PA 19401
dan@skilkennylaw.com

Jan Vroman
623 Eastman Street
West Mifflin, PA 15122
jan.vroman@yahoo.com

Jessica and Jeffrey LaBarge
123 Fairmont Avenue
Reading, PA 19606
jessi@russolawllc.com

Respectfully Submitted,
PENNSYLVANIA UTILITY LAW PROJECT

Counsel for CAUSE-PA

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "R. Pereira", positioned above a horizontal line.

Ria M. Pereira, Esq.
118 Locust Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
717-710-3839

August 4, 2020